From: ECE-Aarhus-Compliance

Sent: 15 October 2019 8:02 PM

To: Narine Solomonyan; interdpt@mnp.am

Cc: mission.armenia@bluewin.ch; info@transparency.am; Varuzhan Hoktanyan; Ruzanna Ghazaryan; Hrayr
Savzyan info@transparency.am; Artur Grigoryan; Ella Behlyarova; Maryna Yanush

Subject: Decision VI/8a (Armenia) - second progress report of the Party concerned not yet received
Importance: High

Dear Ms. Solomonyan,

As you may be aware, in accordance with paragraph 4(a) of decision VI/8a of the Meeting of the Parties,
Armenia was requested to provide its second progress report on its implementation of decision VI/8a by 1
October 2019.

To date, the secretariat has not yet received Armenia’s second progress report.

In case there has been a technical error in transmission, we would be grateful if you would re-send the
second progress report to the secretariat at aarhus.compliance.org forthwith, including your original
covering email showing the date it was originally sent.

If you have in fact not yet submitted Armenia’s second progress report, we would be grateful if you would
do so by return email, or otherwise inform us as to when you expect to be able to submit it.

Please note that the deadline of 1 October 2019 was set by the Meeting of the Parties in decision VI/8a. It is
thus not possible to extend this deadline. All other Parties subject to decisions of the Meeting of the Parties
on compliance have already submitted their second progress reports. Only Armenia has not yet done so.

Please do not hesitate to let me know if you have any questions regarding the above.

Kind regards,
Fiona

() unECE

Fiona Marshall

Environmental Affairs Officer — Secretary to the Compliance Committee
Aarhus Convention secretariat

United Nations Economic Commission for Europe
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